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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: DeMayo, Toni [Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:15 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nichols, Taura; Bowring, Amanda
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO124
Attachments: DIR_L_2014-12-17.pdf; Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Hi Mark,  
 
Attached is the Land Owner Form that was requested in the December 17, 2014 directive letter (attached).  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
Toni 
 

Toni DeMayo, ENV SP | Project Geologist  | toni.demayo@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 320 Commerce, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602 
T. 714.508.2657| M. 609.458.8231 | F. 714.730.9345 
www.arcadis-us.com  

ARCADIS, Imagine the result   
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 10:17 AM 
To: 'kyork@chevron.com' 
Cc: DeMayo, Toni; Blanchette, Melissa; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO124 
 
Dear Interested Parties, 
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000124 
 
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ACEH 
 
 




